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To: ) IS @minvws.ni]; INEXEDNN.
(5122 )

From: )

Sent: Thur 3/4/2021 9:04:43 AM

Subject: RE: Fwd: Covid-19 vaccination of AMI staff
Received: Thur 3/4/2021 9:04:43 AM

g aat gewoon haar eigen gang en luisteren is niet haar sterkste punt....

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: @minbzk.nl>

Datum: donderda 04 mrt. 2021 8: 56 AM

Onderwel p: RE Fwd: Cowd—19 vaccination of AMI staff

Voor mij ook out of the blue! Niets over gehoord van wie dan ook op SXM.
- 1.2e

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry com)

Van: 5120 512 B 5120 [GINGTRNG

Datum: donderdag 04 mrt. 2021 8:50 AM
Aan:

) B @minvws.o>, IIIEEID

@minvws.nl>, @minbzk.nl>
Onderwerp: FW: Fwd: Covid-19 vaccination of AMI staff

Nu breekt mijn klomp

Met vriendelijke groet,

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Parnassusplein 5 | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag

T (+31) s HEEEDM
e IEEEc s

www.rijksoverheid.nl
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Van: [IEXECN -BEEEEDNN @ s s>

Datum: donderdag 04 mrt. 2021 3:48 AM
Aan: m) <HEEETI @ minvws o>

Onderwerp: Fwd: Covid-19 vaccination of AMI staff

Hoi IR,

Zie onderstaande mail. Mag ik hieruit afleiden dat het standpunt van VWS gewijzigd is?
Groet,

Begin doorgestuurd bericht:

Van: "" m(a),redcross_nb

Datum: 3 maart 2021 om 20:59:15 GMT-4

BEEEN (@wihiteyellowcross.org>

pear INEEECH

Good evening.

has just made me aware about a possible misunderstanding with regards to Covid-19 vaccination of AMI
staff on Sint Maarten.

This is to let you know that AMI staff is considered to belong to priority group |, being Medical Health Workers. As
such AMI staff are fully eligible for Covid-19 vaccination.

You are therefore encouraged to make preparations to get this group vaccinated at your facility.

You may contact our VMT membermfor the planning of vaccine requirements and delivery.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

With warm regards,

5.1.2e
5.1.2e

Sint Maarten

Phone: +1 721X

T: +1(721) ext. 2501 C:
F: +1(721)
Website: www.smmc.sx

X

St. Maarten
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Disclaimer:

IThis message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. The information contained herein may include protected health or personal information,
privileged or otherwise confidential information. Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is strictly prohibited and may
be unlawful. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this email in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this email and any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your

system. Thank you for your cooperation.

St. Maarten Medical Center.




